ASHINGTON, Principal WARREN LOGAN, Treasurer

b
Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute

GEORGE W. CARVER

Director Department of Adgriculture
and Experiment Station

Septe 18,

Tuskegee Institute, Ala.,

Dr. L. He Pammel,

Botanical Deprt., Ames, Iowa.
My dear Dr. Pammel:

[

Please let me know if #iee incubator used for
hatching chickens could bz made use of for Bacterio}Ogical
purposes, such as the growingApathogenic organismse

We have no'gﬁﬁ% with which to run a Bacteriological
incubator, and it occurs to me that one used for hatching
chickens might be substituted; although,I do not know enough
about it to give reliable informatione

We have had an sepidemic of Typhoid fever this symmer
and it has bsen tracsd to two sources of our water supplye I
have now something over 63 tests to make, and I have found
soma vetilﬂéziresting germsl I have found one that gg::ﬁgza
curious ~fluidid mass in an ordinary Saccharine solution. I
want to ;Bolate ite Any information will be thankfully
receiveds With kindest wishes to all, I beg to remain,

Yours very truly,

Dicte to HeAsCo
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